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HCO002859-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Anne Naysmith [Anne.Naysmith@kc-pct.nhs.uk] 
’17 February 2003 13:42 
.1~.~ Y~ ~.~._ ~ L ~.-.-.~ 

FW: DVDs 

Sorry - my work computer does not read DVDs in its CD slot. My IT department 
tells me this is the attachment needed to make it do so. 

> ..... Original Message ..... 
> From: Ann Crawford 
> Sent: 17 February 2003 09:40 
> To: Anne Naysmith 
> Subject: RE: DVDs 
> 
> Gateway FED GP7 (Your Computer) 
> 
> Attachment needed is as follows: 
> 
> Pioneer DVD - 16 x DVDROM - 40 x CD Slot Bare 
> 
> No: CM 62929 
> 
> 
> ..... Original Message ...... 
> From: Anne Naysmith 
> Sent: 12 February 2003 09:55 
> To: Ann Crawford 
> Subject: DVDs 
> Importance: High 
> 
> Re the investigation I have agreed to do: the medical records will be 
> supplied on DVD, not CD. Some computers can read DVDs in their CD slot; 
> some can’t and need an additional attachment. Please get IT to tell us 
> whether my computer can do it, or if not, what attachment is needed (the 
> police will supply any kit I need but they need to know what to supply). 


